These minutes may be amended at a future hearing. Any changes will be included in the minutes of that meeting.



Town of Hebron PO Box 188 Hebron, NH 03241 Phone: 603-744-2631 execassist@hebronnh.org

## Hebron Beach Committee

Minutes of Meeting May 12, 2021

**Beach Committee Members Present:** Cindy Newton (Chair), Deborah Goodman (Member) Jim Whiteaker (Member) and Carol Bears (Secretary).

**Absent:** Patrick Moriarty (Select Board Representative), Alan Baker, (Member) Edward Holbert, (Member),

**Time Convened:** 7:02 p.m. **Time Adjourned:** 8:03 p.m.

**Next Meeting: TBD** 

The meeting was called to order by Cindy Newton at 7:02 PM.

The minutes of the November 6, 2020 were passed out and reviewed by the members. Cindy Newton made a motion to approve the minutes and was seconded by Debbie Goodman. The motion passed in the affirmative.

## **Old Business:**

Jim Whiteaker said the swing set is ready for the season. The swim line still needs to be put in but the water temperature is pretty cold still. There has been a load of white beach sand that has been brought in and has been spread. Cindy said the new beach stickers are florescent and will show up really good on the windshields.

The fishing derby this winter ended up with a lot of trucks, trailers and bob houses more than the area could hold and Hebron residents had a hard time finding a place to park for the derby. Thought maybe it needed to be policed more.

To cut down on violators using the beach without a beach sticker, notices could be placed on the windshield stating that a permit would be needed before they could use the beach again and where to get them. Maybe the police could stop in occasionally at the beach to see if things were going good.

There has been talk of dredging at the mouth of the river where the silt is building up. The town has built up the jetties so that will help keep leaves and stuff out of the lake.

The beach attendant needed to have a job description out lining her duties and any problems that develop should go to the beach committee and not to the Select Board. They also thought she should have a budget for incidental items that she might need.

There should not be any savings tables for someone that is not at the beach and no holding tables for the day if you are not here. Cindy made a motion to have two signs made up to indicate that

These minutes may be amended at a future hearing. Any changes will be included in the minutes of that meeting.

someone must be present in order to have a table. Debbie Goodman seconded the motion and the vote was in the affirmative.

Tony has been in to deliver the beach sand and spread it for the town. Cindy is meeting with the Merrill's to see about them doing a cleanup at the beach. There is money left in the budget to do this hopefully. There is \$2,540 left in the budge.

The Portable Pottys need to be put in. There was discussion on putting something around them so it will look better.

There is a culvert in the road that needs to be replaced and Cindy will talk to the Select Board about having that done.

The Select Board doesn't want Donna to use the weed whacker as it's a liability issue if she where to get hurt. If the beach attendant needs the weekend off she needs to let the beach committee know so that someone can cover for her.

With no further business Cindy moved to adjourn the meeting and Jim Whiteaker second with everyone voting in favor. The meeting adjourned at 8:03 PM.

Respectfully Submitted:

Carol A. Bears, Secretary